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Chairman’s Statement

I am happy to present the eighth Annual Report of NCGTC for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.

National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited (NCGTC), having completed eight years, has established itself as an 
important institution in channelizing credit to the unserved and under-served sectors and sections of the society who, due to 
lack of collateral security, were finding it difficult to access sufficient credit. This would go a long way to promote the country’ 
growth in a sustainable and inclusive manner.

As on March 31, 2022, NCGTC was managing nine credit guarantee funds viz. Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development 
(CGFSD), Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loans (CGFEL), Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring (CGFF), Credit 
Guarantee Fund for Micro Units (CGFMU), Credit Guarantee Fund for Stand-up India Loans (CGFSI), Emergency Credit Line 
Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS), Loan Guarantee Scheme for COVID Affected Sectors (LGSCAS), Credit Guarantee Scheme for 
MFIs (CGSMFI) and Loan Guarantee Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector (LGSCATSS) with cumulative 
committed corpus of `79,950 crores. Given the focus of the Government of India on the MSME sector and weaker and 
vulnerable sections of the society, NCGTC would assume a greater role in the years to come and help in channelizing credit 
to the unserved and underserved sections of the society. 

NCGTC had braced itself well in providing succor to the businesses (including MSMEs) adversely impacted due to lockdown 
subsequent to COVID 19 pandemic by successful implementation of ECLGS in May 2020, which is still in operation and is 
providing support to these businesses. The scheme has enabled credit flow to the various businesses (including MSMEs) at 
reasonable rates at a time when businesses were in need of liquidity support and lenders were cautious due to commercial 
reasons. As on March 31, 2022, loans amounting to `3.36 lakh crore to 118 lakh businesses have been guaranteed under 
ECLGS.

The company continued with its stellar performance during FY 2021-22 by successful implementation of three new Guarantee 
schemes viz Loan Guarantee Scheme for COVID Affected Sectors (LGSCAS), Credit Guarantee Scheme for MFIs (CGSMFI) 
and Loan Guarantee Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector (LGSCATSS). 

As on March 31, 2022, the cumulative number and amount of credit guarantees issued by various Trusts under the 
management of NCGTC stood at 237.70 lakh and `5.33 lakh crore respectively, thereby registering growth of 26% & 41% 
respectively over the previous year. 

NCGTC has been constantly endeavoring to simplify its modalities for speedier issuance of guarantees and claim settlements 
on its B2B platform. I would like to express my compliments and gratitude to the officers and staff at NCGTC for their tireless 
efforts and dedication, especially during COVID times. I am also thankful to all our stakeholders for their valuable, timely 
and continuous support.

Sd/-
(Sivasubramanian Ramann)

Chairman, NCGTC
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Notice of the 8th Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting of NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY 
LIMITED [NCGTC] will be held on September 29, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. through Microsoft Teams to transact the following 
business through Microsoft Teams:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 together 
with reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of 
India, in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), if any, the following resolution as an ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION:

 “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 together with the 
Board’s Report and Auditors' Report along with Notes which form an integral part of the Audited Annual Accounts 
for the financial year and Comments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as already circulated amongst the 
Members of the Company, be and are hereby received, considered, approved and adopted.”

2. To take note of the appointment of Statutory Auditors of NCGTC and fixing their remuneration for FY 2022-23.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), if any, the following resolution as an ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(5), 142(1) and other applicable provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force), the consent of Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to authorise 
the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the remuneration of M/s. M A Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants [Firm 
Registration No. BO0159] as appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India as Statutory Auditors to conduct 
the statutory audit of NCGTC for the financial year 2022-23.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider the appointment of Shri A. K. Goel (DIN: 07266897) as Director of the Company.

 To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ORDINARY 
RESOLUTION:

 “RESOLVED THAT Shri A.K. Goel (DIN: 07266897) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the 
Board of Directors of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting pursuant to 
the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Article 89 of Articles of Association of the 
Company, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited 

 Sd/-
Durgesh Pandey

Chief Executive Officer 
(DIN: 06436187)

Registered office:
Swavalamban Bhavan, 
C-11, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400 051

Date: September 22, 2022
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NOTES:

1. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated 
January 13, 2021 read with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 (collectively referred to 
as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM” or “Meeting”) through VC / OAVM, 
without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“Act”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy 
to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being 
held pursuant to the MCA Circulars on AGM through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed 
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence 
the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

3. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map to the venue is not annexed to this Notice.

4. An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act, relating to special business to be transacted at the AGM, 
is annexed hereto.

5. Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of the Company are to be appointed or re-appointed 
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C & AG) and in terms of sub-section (1) of Section 142 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the 
Company in General Meeting may determine. 

 M/s. M A Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai have been appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for the F.Y. 2022-23 by C & AG vide their letter No. CA V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENT,NCGTCL (1)/275 dated August 
29, 2022. Accordingly, the Members may authorize the Board to fix an appropriate remuneration of Statutory Auditors 
as may be deemed fit for the year 2022- 23. 
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Annexure to the Notice
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No. 3

Shri A.K. Goel, has been appointed as Additional Director by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting 
held on July 04, 2022 to hold the office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the above Director shall hold office upto the date of ensuing AGM and 
is eligible for appointment as Director of the Company. 

Shri A.K. Goel, is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and has given his 
consent to act as a Director.

The Board of Directors feel that it would be in the best interests of the Company to appoint the above as Director of the 
Company in view of his extensive knowledge, experience, stature, etc.

Save and except Shri A. K. Goel, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, 
in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

The Board recommends the RESOLUTION at Item No. 3 for approval by the Members.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited

Sd/-
Durgesh Pandey

Chief Executive Officer
(DIN: 06436187)

Registered office:
Swavalamban Bhavan, 
C-11, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai – 400 051

Date: September 22, 2022
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Board’s Report
To
The Members of 
National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company is pleased to present its 8th Report on the business of your Company together with 
the Audited Financial Statement and the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

Your company has been functioning since March 2014 pursuant to its establishment by the Ministry of Finance, as a wholly 
owned company of Government of India (GoI), with an objective to act as trustee and operate various credit guarantee 
funds set up/to be set up by GoI. NCGTC facilitates flow of credit to the unserved/underserved sectors/segments of the 
society like micro enterprises, women and SC/ST entrepreneurs, needy students pursuing skill development courses or higher 
education etc. through credit guarantee schemes of different ministries. NCGTC has also played a pivotal role in channelizing 
liquidity to businesses adversely impacted by the lockdown/partial restrictions imposed in the wake of COVID 19 pandemic 
by successfully implementing and operating the Emergency Line Credit Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS), Loan Guarantee Scheme 
for Covid Affected Sectors (LGSCAS), Loan Guarantee Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector (LGSCATSS), 
Credit Guarantee Scheme for MFIs (CGSMFI) of the Government of India during the year under review. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :

 The Company earned total income of `1614.26 lakh as against the total income of `1222.82 lakh in the previous year. 
Its Profit after Tax (PAT) rose from `290.69 lakh during FY 2021 to `749.47 lakh during FY 2022. Brief highlights are 
given in the table below:

Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21
a. Income from operations 1529.84 1143.13
b. Income from Investments 82.95 77.58
c. Other income 1.47 2.11
Gross Total Income (a+b+c) 1614.26 1222.82
Less: Expenses 614.45 836.25
Profit Before Tax 999.81 386.57
Less: Tax Expense 250.34 95.88
Profit After Tax 749.47 290.69

Financial Highlights - Last 3 years 
(Figures in ` Crores)
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2. OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 Your company manages operations of guarantee schemes set up by the Government of India viz. 

• Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Educational Loans (CGFEL)
• Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Skill Development (CGFSD) 
• Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Factoring (CGFF)
• Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro Units (CGFMU) 
• Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Stand-Up India (CGFSI)
• Emergency Line Credit Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS)
• Loan Guarantee Scheme for Covid Affected Sectors (LGSCAS)
• Credit Guarantee Scheme for MFIs (CGSMFI)
• Loan Guarantee Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector (LGSCATSS)

3. Technology Platform

 The company has been operating Credit Guarantee Scheme for Stand Up India, Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units, 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loan, Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development, Credit Guarantee Fund for 
Factoring, Loan Guarantee Scheme for Covid Affected Sectors, Credit Guarantee Scheme for MFIs, Loan Guarantee 
Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector schemes on its Web based B2B technology platform namely 
System for Underwriting Reassurance & Guarantee Endorsement (SURGE) developed for the purpose. The system has 
been made more robust to handle higher number transactions in a seamless manner. All efforts are being made to 
reduce paper work and automate processes. 

 NCGTC has also developed a web based B2B IT platform for undertaking operational transactions under Emergency 
Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) which covers the entire transactions from MLI registration to Guarantee 
application to CGPAN generation, claim settlement and to recovery modules. Based on regular feedback from the 
Member Lending Institutions (MLIs), refinements are being introduced in the software on a continuous basis.

 Both SURGE and ECLGS guarantee management systems are hosted on Government Community Cloud (GCC) services 
provided by MietY empanelled agency M/s. ESDS Software Solution Pvt Ltd. The Data Centre (DC) site is located at 
Mumbai and Disaster Recovery (DR) site is located at Bangalore. 

4. Corpus

• Corpus of `20,685.04 crores, received out of the cumulative committed corpus of `80,012.50 crores across the 
nine credit guarantee trusts (CGFEL, CGFSD, CGFF, CGFMU, CGFSI, ECLGS, LGSCAS, CGSMFI and LGSCATSS), is 
being managed at NCGTC. The Company follows a laid down policy for investment of its surplus funds. 

• Total funds, including investments, stood at `24,624.92 crore as on March 31, 2022.

Corpus Committeed/Released/ 
Available ` Crore
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5. Snapshot 

• NCGTC has, since commencement of operations, issued 2,37,70,453 number of guarantees for loans amounting to 
`5,33,897.41 Cr by the lending institutions. 

• Under ECLGS, as on March 31, 2022, guarantees for loans amounting to `336,329.88 crore to 118,41,957 
beneficiaries (including Micro Small and Medium Enterprises) have been issued. 

• Under the seven Trusts viz. CGFMU, CGFSI, CGFEL, CGFSD, CGSMFI, LGSCAS and LGSCATSS, as on March 31, 
2022, guarantees for loans amounting to `1,97,559.5 crore to 1,19,28,486 beneficiaries have been issued.

• The factoring guarantee scheme has been in discussions with the stake holders viz. factors/bankers and TReDS 
platform operators for resolution of the demand side issues.

7.  Scheme wise Highlights

(a) Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units (CGFMU) –

• The Fund provides portfolio guarantee for collateral free loans upto `10 lakh sanctioned by Banks/NBFCs/MFIs/
other financial intermediaries under PMMY, overdraft facility upto `10,000 sanctioned under PMJDY accounts 
and SHG loans above `10 lakh and upto `20 lakh. 

• The progress since commencement of operations is summarized below:-

Number of Guarantees

Cumulative Number of Guarantees

Sanctioned Amount covered under Guarantee  
(` in Crore)

Cumulative Sanctioned Amount  
covered under Guarantee (` in Crore)
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• Cumulatively, 112,31,088 lakh loans amounting to ` 154,382.95 crore have been guaranteed as on March, 31, 
2022 as compared to 87,15,679 lakh guarantees amounting to `1,21,275.20 crore as on March 31, 2021, thereby 
registering growth of 29% . 

• Outstanding loan amount guaranteed as on March 31, 2022 stood at ` 80,633.59 crore.
• PSBs account for about 68.22% of total number of loans guaranteed (76.62 lakh) and 82.50 % of cumulative loan 

sanction amount. 
• State Bank of India, Canara Bank, Bank of India, Union Bank of India, Punjab National Bank constituted the top 5 

PSBs in terms of guarantee coverage.

Scheme outreach 

Note :- For the purpose of region wise exposure illustrations in this report, Central India comprises of Chattisgarh and 
Madhya Pradesh, East India comprises of Bihar, Jharkhand, Odisha and West Bengal, North India comprises of Delhi, 
Haryana, Himachal Pradesh, J&K, Punjab, Uttar Pradesh and Uttarakhand; North eastern India comprises of Arunachal 
Pradesh, Assam, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, Sikkim and Tripura, South India comprises of Andhra Pradesh, 
Karnataka, Kerala, Puducherry, Tamil Nadu and Telengana and West India comprises of Gujarat, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, 
Goa, Daman, Diu, Dadra & Nagar Haveli.

• Out of 1,12,31,088 lakh loans guaranteed, credit exposure below `5 lakh segment (99,53,238 lakh guaranteed 
loans) account for about 89%. 

• 44% of loans pertained to Shishu (upto `50,000) category, 45% of loans pertained to Kishor (above `50,000 
and upto `5 lakh) category and only 5 % loans pertained to Tarun (above `5 lakh and upto `10 lakh) category. 
The balance 6% loans covered under CGFMU pertained to Over Draft facility and SHGs.

• In Aspirational districts, 14,23,202 number of loans were guaranteed for sanction amount of `18,633.52 crore as 
on March 31, 2022.

595968

27262

4999050

136.37

12692

No. of Loan Records Sanctioned Amount covered under Guarantee 
 (` in Crore)

Social Category Wise- 
No. of Guarantees Covered

Region Wise
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• As regards SHG loans, 27,262 loans for sanction amount of ̀ 3,511.23 crore were guaranteed as on March 31, 2022. 
• As on March 31, 2022 the cumulative guarantee fees received was `756.67 crore. 
• During FY 2021-22, claims of ` 384.76 crore were settled as against claims of ` 247.49 crore during FY 2020-21. 

Cumulatively, claims of ` 1474.38 crore have been settled till March 31, 2022. 

(b) Credit Guarantee Fund for Education Loans (CGFEL)

• The Fund extends guarantee cover against default in education loans upto ̀ 7.5 lakh sanctioned by public/private/
foreign banks which are members of Indian Banks Association (IBA). 

• Cumulatively, 6.48 lakh loans amounting to `23,306.30 crore have been guaranteed as on March 31, 2022 
compared to 5.46 lakhs loans amounting to `19,175.28 crore as on March 31, 2021, thereby registering growth of 
about 22%.

• The outstanding live amount of loans guaranteed stood at `15,637.31 crore as on 31.03.2022.

Number of Guarantees

Sanctioned Amount covered under Guarantee (` in Crore)
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 Scheme outreach

• Loans upto `4 lakh form 74% of the total loans guaranteed. 
•  59% of the beneficiaries belong to the female gender. 
• Guarantee fees of ̀ 74.19 crore have been received since commencement of operations. Total Claims settled under 

CGFEL amount to `37.23 crore as on March 31, 2022.
• For Public Sector Banks (12 MLIs registered), 6,42,684 number of loans for total amount of ` 23,131.72 crore have 

been guaranteed while for private banks (6 MLIs registered), 274.58 number of loans for total amount of `174.58 
crore have been guaranteed as on March 31, 2022.

Cumulative No. of Guarantees

Genderwise- No. of Guarantees Issued

Cumulative Sanctioned Amount covered under 
Guarantee (` in Crore)
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(c) Credit Guarantee Fund for Stand Up India (CGFSI)

 Government of India launched the Stand Up India scheme on 5th April, 2016. Stand Up India scheme aims to promote 
entrepreneurship amongst women, SC & ST category. The Scheme intends to leverage the institutional credit structure 
to reach out to these underserved sectors of the population in starting Greenfield enterprise.

 The scheme is built on the concept of providing handholding support and collateral free credit support to the above 
sections of population who might have a project in mind but lack the confidence and capability to start a new enterprise 
and do not have collateral to offer for their enterprise. 

• The Fund provides guarantee cover for credit facilities of over `10 lakh and upto `100 lakh sanctioned by 
scheduled commercial banks to SC/ST and women entrepreneurs under Stand Up India Scheme. 

• During FY 2022, 3831 loans were guaranteed as against 4254 loans guaranteed during FY 2021. 
• Cumulatively, 40,969 loans for an amount of `6835.75 crore have been guaranteed as on March 31, 2022 as 

against 37,138 loans for an amount of `6158.52 crore as on March 31, 2021.
• Outstanding live amount of loans guaranteed as on March 31, 2022 stand at ` 3751.58 crore.

228

Average ticket size distribution - 
No. of Guarantees Covered

Social cateogry wise exposure - No. of Guarantees

Region wise exposure - No. of guarantees covered wise
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 Scheme outreach

• Out of total loans guaranteed, women account for about 80%. 
• Loans below `50 lakh form major portion of the exposure. 
• Guarantee fees of ` 49.92 crore has been received since inception.
• Loans amounting to `93.36 crore have been settled till March 31, 2022.

Cumulative No. of Guarantees Cumulative Sanctioned Amount covered under 
Guarantee (` in Crore)

Number of Guarantees Sanctioned Amount covered under Guarantee (` in Crore)

Average ticket size distribution - 
No. of Guarantees Covered

Social cateogry wise exposure - No. of Guarantees
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(d) Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development (CGFSD)

• The Fund is for guaranteeing payment against default in skill loan (ranging from `5000 to `1,50,000) sanctioned 
by public/private/foreign banks who are members of Indian Bank Association (IBA). 

• Cumulatively, 6343 loans for an amount of `68.07 crore have been guaranteed as on March 31, 2022 as against 
5780 loans for an amount of `61.71 crore guaranteed upto March 31, 2021, registering growth of about 10%.

• Outstanding live loans guaranteed stood at ` 52.91 crore as on March 31, 2022.

133

Cumulative No. of Guarantees Cumulative Sanctioned Amount covered 
under Guarantee (` in Crore)

Region wise 

Number of Guarantees Sanctioned Amount covered under Guarantee  
(` in Crore)
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SCHEME OUTREACH

(e) Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS)

• Launched as a response to Covid 19 containment measures, the scheme provides for 100 % guarantee coverage 
to Banks, FIs & NBFC’s on credit extended to Business Enterprises/MSMEs on their loan outstanding, subject to 
clear defined criteria, to meet their liquidity requirements.

• 1.19 crore businesses (including 1.13 crore MSMEs) for a total amount of `3.36 lakh crore (including `2.32 lakh 
crore to MSMEs) have been guaranteed under the scheme till March 31, 2022. 

• Of the total number of loans guaranteed, MSME beneficiaries constitute 95% as per data below:

1

Gender Wise Profile - No. of Guarantees Covered

Number of Guarantees issued Amount of Guarantees issued (` in Crore)

Social cateogry wise exposure - No. of Guarantees

Region wise  - No. of Guarantees 
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(f) Loan Guarantee Scheme for Covid Affected Sectors (LGSCAS)

• It provides guarantee coverage for the funding provided by Scheduled Commercial Banks to eligible projects in the 
healthcare sector in non-metropolitan areas for setting up of or modernising /expanding (i) hospitals/dispensaries/
clinics/medical colleges/pathology labs/diagnostic centres; (ii) facilities for manufacturing of vaccines/oxygen/
ventilators/priority medical devices; (iii) public healthcare facilities.

• Loans amounting to ` 2961.75 crore to 998 beneficiaries have been guaranteed upto March 31, 2022. 

(g) Credit Guarantee Scheme for MFIs (CGSMFI)

• The scheme provides guarantee coverage to Scheduled Commercial Banks and AIFIs for the funding provided by 
them to NBFC-MFIs or MFIs for on lending to eligible small borrowers.

• As on March 31, 2022, 24 Member Lending Institutions have been issued guarantees for loan amount of `10,000 
crore sanctioned by them to 66 NBFC-MFIs/MFIs for the purpose of on lending to the small eligible borrowers.

(h) Loan Guarantee Scheme for the Covid affected Tourism Service Sector (LGSCATSS)

• It provides guarantee coverage for loans provided by Scheduled Commercial Banks to registered Tourist Guides 
(recognized/ approved by M/o Tourism and State Govts/ UT Administrations) and Travel & Tourism Stakeholders 
recognized/ approved by the Ministry of Tourism, Govt. of India, to discharge liabilities and restart their business 
affected due to Covid -19 pandemic.

• As on March 31, 2022, loans amounting to `4.68 crore to 392 borrowers have been guaranteed. 

8. Human Resource Management

 The Operations of the company has increased manifold ever since NCGTC came into existence in March 2014. As on 
March 31, 2022, the company has 03 staff on deputation from SIDBI, 8 staff on Rolls and 13 staff off Rolls to manage 
the day to day operations of the company. With the growth in operations, NCGTC has formalised the organisation 
structure, recruitment process, pay structure and HR Policies. 

9. DIVIDEND:

 Considering the nature of operations and to ensure continuity of operations of the company which is still in the 
developmental phase and yet to mature in its operations, your Directors have not recommended any dividend to equity 
shareholders during the year under review so as to conserve the liquidity at this stage and strengthen the company’s 
financial position.

10. DIRECTORS:

 Shri Rajkiran Rai, the then Chairman IBA ceased to be Director of NCGTC with effect from November 26, 2021.

11. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL, IF ANY:

 There was no change in the Share Capital during the year under review.

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

 No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the 
financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

13. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNAL:

 No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future.
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14. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

 The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

15. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

 The Extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in Form MGT-9 is annexed as (Annexure: I) for 
your kind perusal and information. The Extract of Annual Return is also available on the Company’s website http://
ncgtc.in/en/annual-reports.

16. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

 During the Financial Year 2021-22, the Company held four meetings of the Board of Directors. A calendar of meetings 
is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. Particulars of meetings held are as under :-

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt.) 23.06.2021 21.09.2021 09.12.2021 17.03.2022

Shri Sivasubramanian Ramann    

Shri Pankaj Jain    

Shri Durgesh Pandey    

Shri Rajkiran Rai(*) -  NA NA

 (*) resigned w.e.f. November 26, 2021

17. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility 
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company to the extent possible and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;
(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

18. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

 M/s. V C Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, had been appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 
(C&AG) as the Statutory Auditors of your Company for the financial year 2021-22 under the provisions of Section 139 
(5) of the Companies Act, 2013. The firm will hold office till conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 C&AG Audit: The Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) has no comment upon or supplement to the Statutory 
Auditors’ Report on the Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022. The letter from C&AG is annexed as (Annexure: II)
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19. AUDITORS’ REPORT:

 The Statutory Auditors of the Company have given an unqualified report under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 on the accounts of the Company for the financial year 2021-22.

 Further, the Auditors’ Report for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2022 is annexed as (Annexure: III) herewith for 
your kind perusal and information. 

20. INTERNAL AUDITORS:

 M/s. Batliboi & Purohit, Chartered Accountants who had been appointed as Internal Auditors of your Company, have 
carried out internal audit for the financial year 2021-22.

 The internal audit reports were duly presented to the Board.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

 The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable 
to the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. However, profit of NCGTC for FY 2021-22 has crossed `5 crore, CSR has 
become applicable from FY 2022-23.

22. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

 During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name of the Company 
under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

23. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE 
AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS & FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

 The provisions are not applicable as NCGTC has not availed loan from Banks and Financial Institutions.

24. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:

 The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as no dividend was declared during the 
year under review.

25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

 The provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. The Company has appointed a 
Company Secretary, IT Head and few other managerial personnel on its Pay-roll, on contract. CEO and 2 other staff are 
on deputation from SIDBI while operational level staff are from an Outsourced Agency.

26. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

 There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

27. COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARRASEMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

 The Company is committed to prevent sexual harassment of women at workplace. The Board has adopted the policy 
and constituted the internal complaints committee to deal with sexual harassment complaints, if any and conduct 
enquiries. No complaints were received during the year.
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28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:

 The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

(a)  Conservation of Energy:
 Your Company is housed in an energy efficient premises and operates through installation of Energy efficient 

equipment’s in its office for optimum conservation of energy.
(b) Absorption of Technology:
 Your Company is working in a computerized environment. A B2B technology platform namely System for 

Underwriting Reassurance & Guarantee Endorsement (SURGE) developed for operating the Schemes under its 
Management. The portal is quite robust and captures a variety of data and generates various kinds of reports. 
Your Company has a dedicated software for Investment and Financial Accounting System (FAS) for meeting its 
comprehensive needs. 

(c)  Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo
 There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

29. RISK MANAGEMENT:

 The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy at present, as the elements of risk threatening the Company’s 
existence are very minimal.

30. DEPOSITS:

 During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

31. SHARES:

A. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
 The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.
B. SWEAT EQUITY
 The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
C. BONUS SHARES
 No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 
D. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
 The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees of the Company.

32. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

 Your Directors wish to express their grateful appreciation to the continued co- operation received from the Banks and 
Government Authorities, during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of 
appreciation for the committed service put in by the staff of the Company.

     

 For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Durgesh Pandey  Sivasubramanian Ramann
Chief Executive Officer  Chairman
DIN: 06436187  DIN: 07685657

Date: September 22, 2022
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure I
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U65191MH2014GOI302620

Registration Date 28/03/2014

Name of the Company NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company UNION GOVERNMENT COMPANY/LIMITED BY SHARES

Address of the Registered office & contact details SWAVALAMBAN BHAVAN, C-11, G BLOCK, BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX, 
BANDRA (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 051
Telephone No.: 022-67531194
Email : info@ncgtc.in 

Whether listed company NO

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar 
& Transfer Agent, if any

NA

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. 
No.

Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the 
Product/service

% to total turnover of 
the company

1 To operate various credit guarantee funds set up / being set up/ to 
be set up by Govt. of India, other national or international bodies.

821 100% 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. No. Name and Address of the Company CIN/GLN % of Shares held Applicable Section

1. NOT APPLICABLE

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 01-04-2021]

No. of Shares held for the period ended [As on 
31-March-2022]

% Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Central Govt. 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0
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Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 01-04-2021]

No. of Shares held for the period ended [As on 
31-March-2022]

% Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares

c)  State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total (A) (1) 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0

(2) Foreign

(a) NRIs - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Other - Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = (A) 
(1) +(A) (2) 

0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0

B. Public 
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) Venture Capital 
Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) Insurance 
Companies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Category of 
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year [As 
on 01-04-2021]

No. of Shares held for the period ended [As on 
31-March-2022]

% Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares

i) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
up to ` 1 lakh

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

ii) Individual 
shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 
in excess of `1 lakh

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non Resident Indians 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Overseas Corporate 
Bodies

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Clearing Members 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Foreign Bodies - D R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Public 
Shareholding (B)=(B)
(1)+ (B)(2)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 0 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 - 10,000,000 10,000,000 100.00 0

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

S. 
N.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year 
[01/04/2021]

Shareholding at the end of the year 
[31/03/2022]

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
yearNo. of Shares % of total 

Shares 
of the 

company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

No. of Shares % of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total 
shares

1 President of India 99,99,999 100 0 99,99,999 100 0 0

2 Shri Shrikant Namdeo 
[Being nominee of 
Government of India 
(Department of Financial 
services, MoF]

1 0 0 1 0 0 0

Total 1,00,00,000 100 0 1,00,00,000 100 0 0
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iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. 
No

Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year [01/04/2021]

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year [31/03/2022]

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

1 Name of Promoter: President of India

At the beginning of the year 99,99,999 100

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

NIL NIL

At the end of the year 99,99,999 100 99,99,999 100

2 Name of Promoter: Shri Shrikant Namdeo 
[Being nominee of Government of India (Department of Financial services, MoF)]

At the beginning of the year 1 -

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / decrease 
(e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

NIL NIL

At the end of the year 1 0 1 0

There is no change in promoter’s shareholding. 

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
 (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. 
No

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the Year

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

1 At the beginning of the year

NOT APPLICABLE2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

3 At the end of the year

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr. 
No

For each of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

1 At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

2 Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease 
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:

 Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total 
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the  financial year 0 0 0 0
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ ii + iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 0 0 0 0
* Addition 0 0 0 0
* Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ ii + iii) 0 0 0 0

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER: (Amount in `)

Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

1 Gross Salary      
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4 Commission 

- as % of profit
- others, specify…

0 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0
Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0 0

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: (Amount in `)

S. N. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0 0 0

Commission 0 0 0 0 0

Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0

Total (1) 0 0 0 0 0

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0 0 0

Commission 0 0 0 0 0

Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0

Total (2) 0 0 0 0 0

Total (B)=(1+2) 0 0 0 0 0

Total Managerial Remuneration 0 0 0 0 0

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0 0
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /MANAGER/WTD:

S. N. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO* CS CFO Total

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961 57,07,771 5,10,773 0 62,18,544

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0

4 Commission 0 0 0 0

- as % of profit 0 0 0 0

 Others, specify… 0 0 0 0

5 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0

Total 57,07,771 5,10,773 0 62,18,544

* The Chief Executive Officer posted at NCGTC is on deputation from SIDBI. The salary paid to the Chief Executive Officer has been reimbursed 
to SIDBI.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty 
/ Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority [RD / 
NCLT/ COURT]

Appeal made, if 
any (give Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

 For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
Durgesh Pandey  Sivasubramanian Ramann
Chief Executive Officer  Chairman
DIN: 06436187  DIN: 07685657

Date: September 22, 2022
Place: Mumbai
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LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS AS ON MARCH 31, 2022

Sr. No. Shareholder’s Name No. of Shares Face Value [IN INR] Nominal Amount [In INR]
1. President of India 99,99,999 10.00 9,99,99,990.00
2. Shri Shrikant Namdeo (Being 

Nominee of Govt. of India) 1 10.00 10.00

Total 1,00,00,000 10.00 10,00,00,000.00

For National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited

Sd/-
Durgesh Pandey

Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 06436187
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 
NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED 
(the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement 
of Cash Flow for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at March 31, 2022 and its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities 
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we 
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 
to report in this regard currently since the Board Report is not made available to us for the verification while finalizing the 
Auditors’ Report. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 
including cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting standards and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

• Obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant 
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the 
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a 
going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India 
in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under Section 
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an 
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over 
financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us:
i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 

by the Company.
iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from 
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other 
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

 (b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are 
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person 
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

 (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) 
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year and the same is in compliance with 
respect to section 123 of the Act. 

As required by the revised directions under Section 143(5) and of the Act, we report that: 
i. The Company has system in place to process all the accounting transaction trough IT system. There is no 

accounting transaction processed outside IT system. 
ii. There are no cases of waiver of fees/reversal of accounted fees which was due but not received/written off.
iii. The company has not received any fund from the Central / State Government in the current year.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.109818W

Viral J. Shah
Partner 

Place: Mumbai   Membership No.: 110120 
Date: July 04, 2022  UDIN: 22110120AMEGDI5388
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even 
date to the Members of NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED on the financial statements 
for the year ended March 31, 2022)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of 
the Company and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the 
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

i. (a)  (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of Property, plant and equipment. 

  (B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with 
a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the property, 
plant and equipment at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanation given to us, no material 
discrepancies were noticed during such verification. 

(c) There is no immovable property in the name of the company, hence reporting under clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable.
(d) The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use assets) and intangible 

assets during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) is not applicable.
(e) As represented by the Management, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 

Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of `5 crore, in aggregate, at any points 
of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

iii. The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and granted unsecured loans 
to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or provided 
security to any other entity during the year, and hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, the investments made during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 
As represented by the Management, the Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans 
or provided any guarantee during the year to anyone. 

(c) As represented by the Management, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of Loans 
during the year, hence reporting under clause 3(iii)(c) to (f) of the Order is not applicable. 

 The Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

iv. The Company has not given any loan to directors, the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, are not applicable. Hence 
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, as per the directives issued 
by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of the section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods 
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and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, 
duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate 
authorities.

 There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State 
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other 
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, 
goods and services tax, customs or excise duty or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of 
any dispute.

viii. As represented by the Management, there were no transactions which were previously not recorded in the books of 
account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income 
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

ix. (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) 
of the Order is not applicable.

 (b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 
government authority.

 (c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the beginning 
of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

 (d)  On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, there are no funds raised on short- term 
basis during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

 (e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from 
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

 (f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not 
applicable.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) 
during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. (a) As represented by the Management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been 
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed 
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and 
upto the date of this report.

 (c) Establishment of vigil mechanism is not mandated for the Company as required under section 177 of the Act. As 
represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the 
year. hence, reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable..

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence, reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the details 
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The 
provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the requirements to report under clause 
3(xiii) of the Order in so far as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company. 

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of 
its business.

 (b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during the year 
and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.
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xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or 
persons connected with its directors as per the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi.  The According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under 
Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 therefore reporting under clause 3(xvi)(i) and (ii) is not required.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately preceding 
financial year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

xviii. During the year there was no Resignation of the previous Auditors. Hence reporting under clause 3 (xviii) of the Order 
is not applicable to the company.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come 
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report 
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to 
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. Based on the verification of the details provided, the criteria specified under section 135 of the Act is not fulfilled and 
hence the requirement of spending on Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, 
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.109818W

Sd/-
Viral J. Shah

Partner 
Place: Mumbai   Membership No.: 110120 
Date: July 04, 2022  UDIN: 22110120AMEGDI5388
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report 
of even date to the Members of NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED on the financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of Section 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE 
COMPANY LIMITED (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material 
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting, and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the criteria for internal financial control over 
financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed 
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and 

(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For V. C. Shah & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.109818W

Sd/-
Viral J. Shah

Partner 
Place: Mumbai   Membership No.: 110120 
Date: July 04, 2022  UDIN: 22110120AMEGDI5388
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)
(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL CREDIT 
GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

 The preparation of financial statements of National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited 
for the year ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed 
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The 
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of 
the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act 
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 4 July 2022.

 The assets under management through various schemes (trusts) managed by National Credit 
Guarantee Trustee Company Limited are not reflected in its Balance Sheet since these assets do not 
form part of the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited. Therefore, I do not look into 
operation of these schemes (trusts) including decision making regarding acquisition, management 
and disposal of the assets managed by the National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited and 
express no opinion on the soundness of the investments.

 I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct 
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company 
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(P. V. Hari Krishna)
Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place : Murnbai
Date: 30.08.2022

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND 
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
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NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO U65191MH2014GOI302620

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022
(` in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes As at 
 31st March 2022 

As at 
 31st March 2021 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 3  1,000.00  1,000.00 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4  1,438.56  689.09 
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5  7.38  8.09 
Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables 6
 - Total outstanding From MSME  1.24  6.89 
 - Total outstanding from creditors other than MSME  53.51  72.26 
(b) Other current liabilities 7  194.86  73.69 
(c) Short term provisions 8  223.16  42.37 

Total  2,918.72  1,892.40 
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 9
 (i) Property, Plant and Equipment  8.83  4.67 
 (ii) Intangible assets  77.85  71.69 
(b) Other non-current Assets 10  919.00  37.00 
Current assets
(b) Trade receivables 11  1,150.79  513.63 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalent 12  673.12  1,151.73 
(d) Other current assets 13  89.12  113.67 

Total  2,918.72  1,892.40 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounts 1&2

In terms of our report of even date   
For V.C. Shah & Co  For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants   
FRN No.109818W   Sd/-

Sivasubramanian Ramann
Chairman

Sd/-
Viral Shah   
Partner  Sd/-
M. No. 110120  Durgesh Pandey
Place: Mumbai  Chief Executive Officer and Whole time Director
Date: 4th July 2022   

Sd/-
Smruti Hajare

Company Secretary

BALANCE SHEET
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NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO U65191MH2014GOI302620

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022
(` in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes  For the year ended 
 31st March 2022 

 For the year ended 
 31st March 2021 

REVENUE
Revenue from operations 14  1,529.84  1,143.13 
Other Income 15  84.42  79.69 
Total Income  1,614.27  1,222.83 
EXPENSES
Employee Benefit expense and Finance Cost 16  245.56  264.25 
Depreciation & Amortization expenses 9  44.91  33.76 
Other expenses 17  323.98  538.24 
Total Expenses  614.45  836.26 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  999.81  386.57 
Tax expense:
Current tax  251.05  96.89 
Deferred tax  (0.71)  (1.00)
Profit/(Loss) for the period  749.47  290.69 
Earning per equity share:
 (1) Basic  7.49  2.91 
 (2) Diluted  7.49  2.91 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the Accounts 1&2

In terms of our report of even date   
For V.C. Shah & Co  For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants   
FRN No.109818W   Sd/-

Sivasubramanian Ramann
Chairman

Sd/-
Viral Shah   
Partner  Sd/-
M. No. 110120  Durgesh Pandey
Place: Mumbai  Chief Executive Officer and Whole time Director
Date: 4th July 2022   

Sd/-
Smruti Hajare

Company Secretary

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
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NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN NO U65191MH2014GOI302620

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(` in Lakhs)

Particulars  For the year ended 
 31st March 2022 

 For the year ended 
 31st March 2021 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Statement  999.81  386.57 
Adjustment for:
Interest Income  (82.95)  (76.49)
Depreciation and Amortization Expense  44.91  33.76 
Profit on MF redemption  -    (1.10)
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes  961.78  342.75 
Adjustments for :
Increase / (Decrease) Trade & Other Payables  453.86  98.51 
(Increase) / Decrease Trade & Other receivable  (633.18)  (306.45)
(Increase) / Decrease FD more than 3 months and less than 12 months 108.32  (508.32)
Cash Generated from Operations  890.77  (373.51)
Taxes paid (Net)  406.77  56.76 
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)  484.01  (430.27)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets  (55.24)  (51.56)
Investment in Fixed Deposit  (418.00)  586.64 
Investment in Mutual Fund  -    89.87 
Profit on redemption of mutual fund  -    1.10 
Interest Received  82.95  76.49 
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)  (390.29)  702.53 
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B)  93.71  272.26 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF PERIOD  420.41  148.15 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD  514.13  420.41 

In terms of our report of even date   
For V.C. Shah & Co  For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants   
FRN No.109818W   Sd/-

Sivasubramanian Ramann
Chairman

Sd/-
Viral Shah   
Partner  Sd/-
M. No. 110120  Durgesh Pandey
Place: Mumbai  Chief Executive Officer and Whole time Director
Date: 4th July 2022   

Sd/-
Smruti Hajare

Company Secretary

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(` in Lakhs)

3 Share Capital As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
1. Authorized 

2,00,00,000 (P.Y. 2,00,00,000) Equity Shares of  
`10 each fully paid

2000.00 2000.00

2000.00 2000.00

1. Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
1,00,00,000 equity shares (P.Y. 1,00,00,000) of  
` 10 each fully paid up

1000.00 1000.00

1000.00 1000.00

(b) Reconciliation of number of equity shares and equity share capital (` in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

No of Shares Amount in `  No of Shares Amount in `
Outstanding at the beginning of the year  10,000,000  1,000.00  10,000,000  1,000.00 
Issued during the Year  -    -    -    -   
Outstanding at the end of the year  10,000,000  1,000.00  10,000,000  1,000.00 

Rights, preferences and restrictions including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and the repayment of 
capital

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of `10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled 
to one vote per share. The dividend if any proposed by the Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in the 
Annual General Meeting is paid in Indian Rupees. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will 
be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be 
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Shares in the company held by each shareholder having more than 5% of shares

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021

No of Shares 
Held 

% of Holding  No of Shares 
Held 

% of Holding

 President of India on behalf of Department 
Of Financial Services,Ministry Of 
Finance,Government Of India

 9,999,999  99.99  9,999,999  99.99 

(d) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Sr 
No

Particulars As at 31st March, 2022 % Change 
during the yearPromoter Name  No of Shares 

Held 
% of Total 

Shares
1 President of India on behalf of Department Of Financial 

Services,Ministry Of Finance,Government Of India  9,999,999  99.99  NA 

2 Shrikant Namdeo (Being nominee of Govt.of India) 1  0.00  NA 
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Particulars As at 
31st March, 2022

As at 
31st March, 2021

4 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus
Profit & Loss Account
Balance brought forward from previous year  689.09  398.40 
Profit during the year  749.47  290.69 
Total  1,438.56  689.09 

5 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax Asset/Liabilities (Net)  7.38  8.09 
Total  7.38  8.09 

6 Trade Payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  1.24  6.89 
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 

small enterprises  53.51  72.26 

Total  54.76  79.15 

Trade Payables aging schedule

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Less than 1 
year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 

3 years Total

(i) MSME  1.24  -    -    -    1.24 
(ii) Others  38.96  14.55  -    -    53.51 
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME  -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed dues-Others  -    -    -    -    -   

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2022

As at 
31st March, 2021

7 Other Current Liabilities
Statutory Liability  194.86  73.69 
Total  194.86  73.69 

8 Short term Provision
Provision for employee benefits  12.68  8.17 
Provision for Income Tax  76.10  -   
Others  134.38  34.20 
Total  223.16  42.37 
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Particulars As at 
31st March, 2022

As at 
31st March, 2021

10 Other non-current Assets
Term Deposit having maturity of more than 12 months  919.00  37.00 
Total  919.00  37.00 

11 Trade Receivables
Unsecured, Considered Good
Outstanding for a period less than six months.
Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development  24.39  58.19 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring  23.53  58.19 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loans  718.56  58.19 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units  125.82  134.53 
Credit Guarantee Fund for StandUp India  23.85  58.19 
Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS)  16.02  146.34 
Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For MFIs (CGSMFI)  59.15  -   
Loan Guarantee Trust Fund For Covid Affected Sectors 
(LGSCAS)  114.01  -   

Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service 
Sector Trust (LGSCATSS)  45.45  -   

Total  1,150.79  513.63 

Trade Receivables aging schedule

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
Payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months-
1year

1-2 
years

More than  
3 years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables-considered good  1,150.79  -    -    -    1,150.79 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-which have significant 
increase in credit risk  -    -    -    -    -   

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-Credit impaired  -    -    -    -    -   
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered good  -    -    -    -    -   
(v) Disputed Trade Freceivables-which have significant 
increase in credit risk  -    -    -    -    -   

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired  -    -    -    -    -   
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Particulars As at 
31st March, 2022

As at 
31st March, 2021

12 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balance with Banks
Current Account with Punjab National Bank  26.40  0.11 
Current Account with Corporation bank  13.02  4.99 
Current Account with IDFC bank  231.67  83.96 
Cash on Hand  0.03  0.03 
Term Deposit having maturity in next 3 months  -    331.32 
Cash and Cash Equivalent (A)  271.12  420.41 
Other Bank Balances:
Term Deposit having maturity of more than 3 months and less than 
12 months  402.00  731.32 

Other Cash and Cash Equivalent (B)  402.00  731.32 
Total Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B)  673.12  1,151.73 

13 Other Current Assets
Unsecured, Considered Good
Income Tax Refund Receivable  32.26  52.84 
Interest Accrued on fixed deposits  40.85  59.47 
Other Receivables  0.71  0.06 
Prepaid Expenses  2.12  1.13 
GST Ledgers  0.01  0.18 
GST Input Credit Receivable (net of GST payable)  13.18  -   
Total  89.12  113.67 

Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2022

For the year ended 
31st March, 2021

14 Revenue from Operations
Management Fee received from Trusts  1,086.80  350.00 
Cost Reimbursement from Trusts  443.04  793.13 
Total  1,529.84  1,143.13 

15 Other Income
Interest Income on Fixed Deposit with Bank  82.95  76.49 
Interest on Income tax refund  1.47  1.70 
Profit on Redemption of Mutual Fund  -    1.10 
Miscellaneous Income  0.00  0.07 
Excess Provision  written off  -    0.34 
Total  84.42  79.69 
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Particulars For the year ended 
31st March, 2022

For the year ended 
31st March, 2021

16 Employee Benefit Expenses and Finance Cost
Salaries & Wages  244.95  263.54 
Employee Welfare  0.60  0.71 
Total  245.56  264.25 

17 Other expenses
Advertisement Expenses  44.57  206.42 
Outsourced  Staff Payment  65.79  77.89 
Agency Commission  -    0.12 
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses  0.63  0.21 
Printing and Stationery  2.96  2.94 
Consultancy fees  7.70  14.50 
Office Expense  1.59  0.88 
Auditors' Remuneration  -   

Statutory Audit Fees  2.50  1.50 
Tax Audit exp  0.75  1.50 

TDS Paid u/s 195  -    0.01 
Interest on Delayed Payment of TDS  -    0.08 
Telephone and Internet Expense  2.68  1.90 
Professional Fees  10.15  7.78 
Meeting, Seminar and Workshop Expenses  0.10  -   
Computer Exp  0.38  0.38 
ROC Filing Fees  -    0.06 
Lease Rent  52.89  50.57 
GST Late filing Fees  0.00  0.06 
Website Hosting and Maintenance expenses  0.73  0.65 
Miscellaneous Expenses/ Other  1.72  0.39 
Infrastructure Support Services (Managed IT solution)  73.73  112.16 
Cloud Service Maintenance  39.26  33.93 
GST Expenses  0.04  0.03 
Legal Fees  1.04  1.00 
Recruitment Expenses  0.15  0.31 
Repairs & Maintenance  0.04  0.03 
SMS Charges  0.41  4.53 
Software Expenses  0.88  0.32 
Software Maintenance  13.28  18.08 
Total  323.98  538.24 
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NATIONAL CREDIT GUARANTEE TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED
1: Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

A. Corporate Information:

• National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company Limited (“NCGTC”) was incorporated by Govt. of India under 
the Indian Companies Act, 1956 on March 28, 2014 as a private limited company. Its registered office is located 
Swavalamban Bhavan, C-11, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400051.

• NCGTC has been conceptualized with an objective to act as trustee and operate the various credit guarantee 
funds, trusts or other entities, set up or to be set up for that purpose by GOI. It has been envisaged to provide 
credit guarantee to banks, FIs, NBFCs, MFIs and other lending institutions which are enrolled as Member Lending 
Institutions for (i) Education loans (ii) Skill development loans (iii) Factoring Debt (iv) Micro loans (v) Stand Up 
India Loans (vi) Loans Covered under Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme and (vii) Credit Guarantee scheme 
for MFIs (viii) Loan Guarantee Scheme for COVID Affected Sectors (ix) Loan Guarantee Scheme for Covid Affected 
Tourism Service Sector Trust (x) Any other loans as may be decided by the Government. Presently the Company 
manages Nine Trusts viz. Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development, Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational 
Loans, Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring, Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units, Credit Guarantee Fund for 
Stand Up India, Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme Trust, Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For (MFIs), Loan 
Guarantee Trust Fund for COVID Affected Sectors and Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service 
Sector Trust where the Company is the Trustee

B. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements:
 The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 

principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis to comply with the accounting standards 
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 
2015. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in 
the previous year except for the changes in accounting policies disclosed hereafter.

b) Use of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent 
liabilities) and the reported incomes and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and 
reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and 
the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialize.

c) Property, Plant and Equipment:
These Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates and include amounts added 
on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of these Assets comprises its 
purchase pric e, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for 
its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations 
attributable to the assets. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of such Assets are added to its book 
value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of 
performance.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on Straight 
Line Method (SLM). Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets (refer table given below) which 
is line with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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`5000/- is depreciated fully in the year of acquisition. Depreciation on assets is charged upto the date of asset 
being sold / discarded during the year from active use.

Sr. No. Assets Useful life
1 Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
2 Office Equipment 5 years
3 Computer & Peripherals (desktops, laptops, etc) 3 years

d) Other Intangible Assets:
The Intangible Assets are stated at cost less amortization. amortization of Intangible Assets is in accordance with 
Accounting Standard 26 on straight-line basis as given below:

 i. Software is amortised over a period of 5 years, subject to useful life of the software. 
 ii. Website is amortised over a period of 5 years.
 iii. Intangible asset (other than software and website) is amortised over a period of 10 years.

e) Impairment of assets:
The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each Balance Sheet date are reviewed for impairment. 
If any indication of impairment exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is 
recognized, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is 
the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash 
flows to their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment 
loss recognized for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of 
impairment loss is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account, except in case of revalued assets.

f) Employee Benefit:
All employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which employee 
renders the related service are classified as short-term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of short term 
benefits such as salaries, bonus and compensated absences are recognized in the period in which the employee 
renders the related service.

g) Revenue recognition:
I.  The Fees charged by the Company to the Trusts is based on actual administrative/operational cost (including 

depreciation) incurred by the Company which is equally distributed across all funds under the Management 
of the Company except for CGFMU. In CGFMU, fee is based on dual structure with both fixed and flexible 
component. Fixed component based on the committed corpus under the Trust and variable component based 
on the number of transactions.

II. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

III.  Profit on redemption of mutual funds is recognized as per weighted average method of accounting in books 
of accounts. 

IV. Interest income from balances held with the banks in form of deposits is recognized on accrual basis.

h) Investments:
Investments are classified into current and non-current investments. 

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for a period less than twelve months from the 
date on which such investments are made are classified as ‘Current Investments’. 
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Investments other than Current Investments are classified as ‘Non-current Investments’. Current Investments are 
stated at lower of cost and fair value and the resultant decline, if any, is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Non-Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision for diminution, if any, in the value of each non-current 
investment is made to recognize a decline, other than of a temporary nature. 

i) Taxes on Income:
a. Current Tax

Current tax expense is based on the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and judicial interpretations thereof as at 
the Balance Sheet date and takes into consideration various deductions and exemptions to which the Company 
is entitled to as well as the reliance placed by the Company on the legal advices received by it. Current tax assets 
and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and 
there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the 
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting 
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed 
depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient 
future taxable income available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences 
of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which these can be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to 
taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Trust has a legally enforceable right for such set 
off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their reliability.

j) Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted 
EPS is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding 
during the year except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

k) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it is 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to 
settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to 
reflect the current best estimates. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are 
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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a) Disclosure under The Micro, Small And Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006

  There are no amounts overdue and remaining unpaid to Small Scale and /or Ancillary Industrial suppliers on account 
of principal and/or interest as at close of the year. This disclosure is based on the information available with the 
Company regarding the status of suppliers as defined under section 15 of the‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006’.

b) (i)  Accounting Standard 18: Related Party Disclosures

Name of the Party where Control Exists Nature of the Relationship
Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development Trust managed by Company

Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring Trust managed by Company
Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loans Trust managed by Company

Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units Trust managed by Company
Credit Guarantee Fund for StandUp India Trust managed by Company
Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme Trust managed by Company
Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For (MFIs) Trust managed by Company

Loan Guarantee Scheme for COVID Affected Sectors Trust managed by Company
Small Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) KMP (CEO of NCGTC) is an officer of SIDBI

Key Managerial Personnel Nature of Relationship
Mr. Durgesh Pandey CEO and Whole-time Director
Miss. Smruti Hazare Company Secretary

(ii) The amount outstanding to / from related parties at the end of the year is as follows: (` In Lakhs)

Entity As on  
31st March, 2022

As on  
31st March, 2021

Trade Receivables

Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development 24.39 58.19

Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring 23.53 58.19

Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loans 718.56 58.19

Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units 125.82 134.53

Credit Guarantee Fund for Stand Up India 23.85 58.19

Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme 16.02 146.34

Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For MFIs (CGSMFI) 59.15 -

Loan Guarantee Trust Fund For Covid Affected Sectors (LGSCAS) 114.00 -

Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service Sector Trust 
(LGSCATSS)

45.45 -

Trade Creditors

SIDBI 33.22 43.02

2.  NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
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(iii) During the year, the transactions entered with related parties are as under: (` In Lakhs)

Related Parties 2021-22 2020-21
Mr. Durgesh Pandey (KMP) (paid to SIDBI) 57.08 54.57
Miss. Smruti Hajare 5.11 5.40
Small Industrial Development Bank of India – Various Expenses paid
- Lease Rent 52.89 50.57
- Salary of SIDBI staff 197.75 231.75
- Staff Welfare - -
- Other Employee Cost 7.67 9.34
- Office Expenses (medical and coffee materials) 1.47 0.59
Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development

48.05 111.49

Management Fees from: 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Education Loans

690.80 111.49

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring

47.26 111.49

Management Fees from: 
Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units

396.00 350.00

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Credit Guarantee Fund for Stand Up India

47.56 111.49

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Emergency Credit Line Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS)

101.07 347.16

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For MFIs (CGSMFI)

53.87 -

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Loan Guarantee Trust Fund For Covid Affected Sectors (LGSCAS)

103.83 -

Reimbursement of Expenses from:
Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service Sector Trust (LGSCATSS)

41.39 -

c) The company is engaged in single segment of Management of Credit Guarantee Funds and there are no separate 
reportable segments as defined in AS – 17.

d) There are no Foreign Currency Transactions entered into by the Company in the current year. (PY- Nil).

e) The Company is the Trustee of the various credit guarantee Trusts viz. Credit Guarantee Fund for Skill Development 
(CGFSD), Credit Guarantee Fund for Educational Loans (CGFEL), Credit Guarantee Fund for Factoring (CGFF), Credit 
Guarantee Fund for Micro Units (CGFMU), Credit guarantee Fund for Standup India (CGFSI), Emergency Credit Line 
Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS), Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For (MFIs), Loan Guarantee Trust Fund for COVID Affected 
Sectors and Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service Sector Trust. The Company has no holding or 
subsidiary company. The Company has not entered into a joint venture with any entity.

f)  Presently a Company Secretary, IT Official and few professionals are on the payrolls of the company (on contractual 
basis for a period of three years) and remaining all staff engaged at the Company are either on Deputation from SIDBI 
or from Outsourced Agency. As per the terms of deputation, SIDBI has been claiming proportionate share towards 
superannuation benefits, other than Gratuity for its deputed employees. However, gratuity liability is being provided in 
the book of NCGTC. 

 In case of outsourced employees, NCGTC is making payment of eligible amount of PF, ESI to the Outsourced Agency.



8th ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

60

g) In compliance of Accounting Standard 22 referred in section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 on accounting for taxes on 
income, the Company has created Deferred tax Asset (Net) on accounting of timing difference:

(` In Lakhs)

S. No. Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A Opening Balance of Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset (8.09) (9.10)
B Add:

(a) Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset for the period on account of 
depreciation and Deferred Tax (Liability)/Asset for the period on 
account of Preliminary Expenditure.

0.71 1.00

C Closing balance of Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)[Net] for the period (7.38) (8.09)

h) The Board of the Company has granted approval for managing the scheme of Credit Guarantee Trust Fund For (MFIs), 
Loan Guarantee Trust Fund for COVID Affected Sectors and Loan Guarantee Fund for Covid Affected Tourism Service 
Sector Trust and a trust fund in this regards was formed. It was agreed that no management fee shall accrue on the fund 
but expenses incurred in operation of these trusts shall be got reimbursed from the fund.

i) Contingent Liabilities and Commitments - (to the extent not provided for)

a. Contingent Liabilities
 The Contingent liability in FY 2020-21 is Nil (P.Y. -Nil).

b. Commitments 

 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for

 i. I.T. Software [ESDS Software Solution Pvt Ltd] : `105.94/- lakh (P.Y. [Mastek Ltd.] – ` 54.33/- lakh).
j) Previous Year Figures

Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / reclassified to conform to the Current Year presentation. 

In terms of our report of even date   
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Note l Ratios            
  Ratio Numerator  

(Amount in  
` Lakhs)

Denominator 
(Amount in  
` Lakhs)

2021-22 2020-21 % 
Variance

Reason for Variance  
(if above 25%)

1 Current Ratio 1,913.03 472.78 4.05 9.11 -55.60% Accrual of income booked in 
the month of March 2022 as 
per revised management fee 
structure of  CGFEL 

2 Debt-Equity Ratio  Not Applicable as no borrowings 
3 Debt service coverage 

Ratio
 Not Applicable as no borrowings 

4 Return on Equity Ratio 749.47 1,000.00 74.95% 29.07% 157.83% Accrual of income booked in 
the month of March 2022 as 
per revised management fee 
structure of  CGFEL 

5 Inventory Turnover 
Ratio

 Not Applicable as service organisation 

6 Trade Receivables 
turnover Ratio

1,529.84 1,150.79 132.94% 222.56% -40.27% Accrual of income booked in 
the month of March 2022 as 
per revised management fee 
structure of  CGFEL 

7 Trade Payables 
turnover Ratio

 Not Applicable as service organisation 

8 Net Capital turnover 
Ratio

1,529.84 2,438.56 62.74% 67.68% -7.30%  

9 Net Profit Ratio 749.47 1,529.84 48.99% 25.43% 92.65% Accrual of income booked in 
the month of March 2022 as 
per revised management fee 
structure of  CGFEL 

10 Return on Capital 
Employed

999.81 2,438.56 41.00% 22.89% 79.15% Accrual of income booked in 
the month of March 2022 as 
per revised management fee 
structure of  CGFEL 

11 Return on Investment  Not Applicable as no investments
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